# Robbinsdale Area Schools FINANCIAL ADVISORY COUNCIL (FAC) MINUTES FOR March 29, 2022 ARRPOVED May 17, 2022

Present	FAC Members
X	Lennie Kaufman, Chair
X	Walter Gray
X	Earl Hoffman
X	Greg Kugler
	O. Barry Rogers
X	Howard Schwartz
X	Terry Swanson
	School Board Member
X	John Vento, Treasurer
	District 281 Staff
X	David Engstrom, Superintendent
X	Ukee Dozier, Executive Director of Finance
X	Virginia Verbrugge, Assistant Director of Finance
X	Beth Tomlinson, Controller
X	Meghan Hickey, Director of Student Services
X	Marti Voight, Assistant Superintendent
X	Karylanne Marchand, Business Office Manager
X	Kelly Smith, Baker Tilly

## **Agenda Item 1: Welcome and Introductions:**

Chair Lennie Kaufman called the meeting to order at 6:30PM, with the FAC members and others noted above in attendance. The meeting was held via Zoom. Mr. Kaufman opened the meeting by welcoming the attendees.

# **Agenda Item 2: Acceptance of Agenda:**

The agenda had been distributed to the members prior to the meeting. A motion was properly made and seconded to accept the distributed agenda as amended. The motion passed unanimously.

# **Agenda Item 3: Approve the Minutes of FAC meetings on February 17, 2022:**

The minutes had been distributed to the members prior to the meeting. A motion was properly made and seconded to accept the minutes. The motion passed unanimously.

## **Agenda Item 4: Enrollment trend:**

Mr. Dozier presented data showing the numbers of district resident students who attend charter and private schools, who are home schooled, and who open-enroll in other districts. He also showed the number of students of other districts who open-enroll into our District. For the current school year, there are 2,490 students open-enrolling into the District and 2,044 open-enrolling out. The biggest net inflow is from Minneapolis (1,366 in vs. 129 out), and the biggest net outflow is to Hopkins (646 out vs. 53 in). Osseo, another neighboring district, has 540 students in our District vs. 420 of our students open-enrolling in Osseo. In additional to open-enrollees, 1,412 students living in our District attend charter schools and 1,110 attend private schools.

Mr. Schwartz asked why we're unable to retain most of all of the 420 students going to Osseo. Mr. Vento indicated there were a variety of reasons why students enroll in other districts. As an example, he mentioned that Minnetonka ISD does a lot of marketing to attract open-enrollees, and during a past year 1,000 Hopkins students open-enrolled into Minnetonka, but only 22 Minnetonka students open-enrolled into Hopkins.

Mr. Schwartz pointed out that, based on comments from our audit firm, we're on the high end of metro districts experiencing open-enrollment losses. He asked if our District is attracting a larger than expected number of special education students compared to other districts, and he noted that state and federal reimbursement for special education is below the actual cost of providing required services. Dr. Hickey said that the District's spending per special education student is well within the range of other metro districts. Mr. Engstrom stressed that it's important we find out what our enrollment and costs per student are. He mentioned his experience in Colorado, where there were unfunded mandates but no measurement of their impact.

Mr. Engstrom observed that the District didn't compile and distribute open-enrollment migration data prior to this year. We now have one year of data, and we don't have a trend line yet, but we can now start to track if we're doing better or worse. He said that part of the District's strategic planning is to ask resident parents why they chose to open-enroll their children outside the District, and also ask non-resident parents why they chose to open-enroll their children into the District.

Mr. Kaufman commented that many years ago, the District did a survey of parents of students open-enrolled outside the District, and it's good that we're now going to pull this type of data together again.

Mr. Vento said that many districts saw an increased number of students enrolling in private and charter schools during the pandemic. For example, Wayzata ISD saw its first budget shortfall in a number of years, mainly due to students leaving during the pandemic.

The FAC expressed its appreciation to Mr. Dozier, Dr. Hickey, and their colleagues for pulling this information together.

#### **Agenda Item 5: Budget projections:**

The preliminary revised mid-year FY22 and FY23 budgets were presented to the Board on March 7, 2022. The revised FY22 budget shows revenues up by \$1.9 million (M), expenses up

by \$1.2M, and the unassigned fund growing by 0.45% to 6.00% of annual expenses. The largest component of the expense increase is a \$1.9M increase in salaries. The revised FY22 budget does not include ESSER funds. Mr. Dozier noted that the unassigned fund has gradually improved yearly since FY19.

Mr. Hoffman asked about the financial impact of Durham Transportation's difficulty in fulfilling its contract. Mr. Schwartz asked whether the number of students who don't use the bus impacts the District's payment to Durham. Mr. Dozier explained that the number of students riding buses does not affect the payment; the District pays Durham by the routes that they fulfill. At the start of FY22, 1,600 students had no transportation. Mr. Gray asked about the impact of walkers. Mr. Engstrom replied that the District offers bus transportation only to students who live outside of designated walking zones.

The mid-year FY22 projection of the food service fund balance is \$1.8M, down from \$3.6M originally. Revenue is projected to decrease by (\$0.8M) and expenses to increase by \$1.0M, mostly due to higher cost of food and supplies.

The mid-year FY22 projection of the community education fund balance is \$2.7M, up from \$1.4M originally. Revenue is projected to increase by \$0.36M, due to additional federal funding, and expenses to decrease by (\$0.9M), mostly due to lower salary expense.

Putting all funds together, the revised mid-year FY22 budget projects \$271.6M in revenue, \$263.5M in expenses. Mr. Gray pointed out that this means that the District will have a positive balance of \$8.1M at 6/30/2022 if all assumptions for the remainder of FY22 pan out.

Mr. Dozier next moved to the preliminary FY23 budget. The budget assumes a 2% increase in per pupil funding from the state, a 2.87% enrollment decline, and the same staffing ratios as in FY22. With these assumptions, he projects that the unassigned fund will grow by \$1.5M at 6/30/2023. The key actions of FY23 will be:

- Focus on minimizing expenses.
- Maintain the contingency fund to address inflationary cost increases.
- Place significant emphasis on recruiting and retaining students.
- Invest in Pathways to make Robbinsdale Schools a destination district.

The preliminary FY23 budget will be brought to the Board for its review on April 5, 2022. The FAC will make its annual presentation to the Board on June 7, 2022 and the Board will act on the final budget on June 20, 2022.

<u>Agenda Item 6: Future Meeting Dates, Other Items, and Adjournment:</u>
The next FAC meeting will be May 17, 2022 at 6:30 PM. As noted above, the FAC will make its annual presentation to the Board on June 7, 2022. After a motion was made and seconded to adjourn, the meeting was adjourned at 8:08 PM.